8.

9.

CASCAD
w v

A Place We Call Home

CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA
PARK BOARD AGENDA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2025, 5:00PM
Cascade City Hall. 320 15t Ave West
Call Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Approve the Agenda
Public Comment
Approve Meeting Minutes from January 6, 2025
Approve January 2025 Financials
Thank You From Pickleball Group

Discuss Pool Pass Prices for 2025

Review and Consider Quote for Water Fountains at Parks

10. Adjournment

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL



Park Board Meeting Minutes
January 6, 2025

The January 6, 2025, Cascade Park Board meeting was called to order by Chairman Rausch at 5:00 p.m. at the
Cascade City Hall with Orr, McLees, Manternach, Rausch and Hailey Rausch answering roll.

Motion Manternach, second Orr to approve the agenda — all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Manternach, second McLees to approve the meeting minutes from December 2, 2024 — all ayes, motion
carried.

Motion Orr, second Manternach to approve the November and December 2024 financials — all ayes, motion
carried.

Members of the pickleball court project addressed the Park Board. They provided an update on fundraising. To
date, they have raised $135,000 out of $180,000. They asked the park board for their contribution since they
have reached 75% of their goal and people who are interested in donating are asking what they city is providing.
After some discussion, motion Manternach, second by Chairman Rausch to approve $25,000 — all ayes, motion
carried.

There is $53,000 in the FY25 park budget for park improvements. We will look into purchasing new water
fountains with bottle fillers at the New City Park, Riverview Park and at the Coohey Trail. Quotes will be ready
for the board to review at the February meeting.

Since we are waiting on information from surrounding communities on pool pass prices, motion Rausch, second
Manternach to table the pool pass price discussion to the next meeting — all ayes, motion carried.

Discussion was held on FY26 projects. The board will visit each park and identify any things that need
repaired/replaced in April. The budget looks good for the next fiscal year. There is funds budgeted to have the
amphitheater stained again and the pool to be repainted. Motion Orr, second by Rausch to approve the FY26
budget for the park and pool — all ayes, motion carried.

A capital plan spreadsheet has been developed that contains the 3 parks, the dog park and the Coohey trail. This
will be working document to be added to annually and following the park visit in April.

Motion Manternach, second Orr to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 p.m. — all ayes, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by
Deanna McCusker, Interim City Administrator



Thu Feb 13, 2025 9:43 AM

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT

CALENDAR 1/2025, FISCAL 7/2025

Page 1

: T OF FISCAL YTD 58.3%
%%gﬁfs PCT OF AL 8.3%
MTD YD
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT  TITLE BALANCE BALANCE BUDGET DIFFERENCE
PARKS DEPARTMENT
001-430-4310 PAVILION RENTAL 50.00 450.00 1,100.00 650.00
001-430-4311 PAVILION DEPOSIT 50.00 250.00 .00 250..00-
001-430-4440 STATE GRANTS .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-4700 DONATIONS - PARK .00 200.00 5,000.00 4,800.00
PARKS TOTAL 100.00 900.00 6,100.00 5,200.00
TOTAL REVENUE 100.00 900.00 6,100.00 5,200.00
001-430-6010 SALARIES .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6020 WAGES - PART TIME .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6040 WAGES - OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6050 BOARD MEMBERS COMPENSATION 90.00 615.00 950.00 335.00
001-430-6110 FICA/MEDICARE 6.89 47.06 75.00 21.%
001-430-6130 IPERS 8.17 8.17 .00 8.17-
001-430-6131 CA PENSION .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6150 GROUP INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6310 BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT .00 1,840.00 8,000.00 6,160.00
001-430-6320 PARKS/EQUIP-REPAIR/MAINT .00 859.04 3,000.00 2,140.9%
001-430-6331 FUEL 34.96 1,642.08 2,000.00 357.92
001-430-6360 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND .00 800.00 2,000.00 1,200.00
001-430-6371 UTILITIES .00 2,012.31 3,500.00 1,487.69
001-430-6373 TELEPHONE /INTERNET .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6408 INSURANCE-GENERAL .00 259.00 4,500.00 4,241.00
001-430-6425 DONATIONS - PARK .00 .00 .00 .00
001-430-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 2,285.00 .00 2,285.00-
001-430-6507 MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES p>r\LP\‘1ff5 55.00 3,585.48 1,000.00 2,585.48-
001-430-6701 PARK IMPROVEMENTS .00 1,119.96 55,000.00 53,880.04
001-430-6727 CAPTTAL EQUIPHENT (*OpneraS+, 14,315.50 15,085.66 6,000.00 9,085. 66~
" Nsto gt - memmmemmsmemen | mmmesecmccooee mmmseecmoeoes
PARKS TOTAL 14,510.52 30,158.76 86,025.00 55,866.24
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,510.52 30,158.76 86,025.00 55,866.24
GENERAL TOTAL 14,410,52- 29,258.76- 79,925.00- 50,666.,24-
TOTAL CITY NET PROFIT/LOSS: 14,410.52- 29,258.76- 79,925.00- 50,666. 24~

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21 OPER: KAG Statement Writer: 00 Report Format: REVEXP

CITY OF CASCADE



Thu Feb 13, 2025 9:47 AM

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
CALENDAR 1/2025, FISCAL 7/2025

Page 1

: CAL YTD 58.3%
Fbc\ PCT OF FIS 8.3%
NTD YTD
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT  TITLE BALANCE BALANCE BUDGET DIFFERENCE
SWIMMING POOL DEPARTMENT
001-460-4560 SALES TAXES COLLECTED .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00
001-460-4575 SWIMMING LESSONS .00 141.00 30,000.00 29,859.00
001-460-4580 SWIMMING POOL CONCESSIONS .00 11,520.57 17,000.00 5,479.43
001-460-4590 SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS .00 13,207.38 52,500.00 39,292.62
001-460-4595 POOL PASS 765.00 2,175.00 .00 2,175.00-
001-460-4710 REIMBURSEMENTS .00 56.00 .00 56.00-
001-460-4799 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES .00 775.00 .00 775.00-
SWIMMING POOL TOTAL 765.00 27,874.95 106,500.00 78,625.05
TOTAL REVENUE 765.00 27,874.95 106,500.00 78,625.05
001-460-6010 SALARIES .00 69,616.50 95,000,00 25,383.50
001-460-6020 WAGES - PART TIME .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6040 WAGES - OVERTIME .00 100.00 .00 100.00-
001-460-6110 FICA/MEDICARE .00 5,333.35 7,267.50 1,934.15
001-460-6130 TPERS .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6131 CA PENSION .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6150 GROUP INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00
001-460-6240 TRAVEL TRAINING & CONFERENCE .00 2,370.00 4,000.00 1,630.00
001-460-6310 REPAIR & MAINT. OF BUILDINGS .00 55.85 1,000.00 944,15
001-460-6331 FUEL .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6371 UTILITIES .00 5,830.11 10,000.00 4,169.89
001-460-6373 TELEPHONE/INTERNET .00 109.49 250.00 140.51
001-460-6402 ADVERTISING AND PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 300.00 300.00
001-460-6408 TNSURANCE-GENERAL .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00
001-460-6418 SALES TAX .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6428 SWIM TEAM .00 .00 .00 .00
001-460-6458 MISC EXPENSE .00 80.00 1,000.00 920.00
001-460-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 333.00 800.00 467.00
001-460-6507 MIS OPERATING SUPPLIES '€%>C>\:ESi’s:*‘*’G“13f370.00 9,068.36 15,000.00 5,931.64
001-460-6514 POOL CONCESSIONS .00 8,693.43 12,000.00 3,306.57
001-460-6727 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 1,235.00 15,000.00 13,765.00
SWIMMING POOL TOTAL 370.00 102,825.09 178,617.50 75,792.41
TOTAL EXPENSES 370.00 102,825.09 178,617.50 75,792.41
GENERAL TOTAL 395.00 74,950.14- 72,117.50- 2,832.64
TOTAL CITY NET PROFIT/LOSS: 395.00 74,950.14- 72,117.50- 2,832.64

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21

OPER: KAG

CITY OF CASCADE

Statement Writer: 00 Report Format: REVEXP



Uity of laseede Purks Brurd, |
1 xﬁ e sl e/ &WVWM%

?/‘Z‘J -

Ha Aune 440 Z?j

A a7t ‘”7”’/ jz
(LG;Z’ ;%70 | s oty j‘ﬁm(/” /M



0ST$/0€T$ G$ € 1870 [ AM/0v9$ | 0STTS aouapuadapui
|14 $$9110 0T 0L mo1og 2914 2-0 YN ¥/N
uosiad Jad Aed 00Z$-05T$ 9% ¥ 19A0 ¥1$ [sinoyjood Jeye ans Auy | 052$/002$ uoqNEeM
2 uonaiodsiq Jageue 0/ molag 2214 £>
INOY U 18A0 SS3) 10 07 alow 4 ‘1ad 0z$ S 104 09T$ 6$ £ 19N | IM/OV9s | vT$ ZT-WeQpT ung/ies 5.2$ BSOWeUY
[4 0/ mojag 9914 Z-0
$$9110 Q¢ (uosiad 1ad uo paseq)sez $- 58% G4 7 18A0 | IM/02L$ ¥1$ wdot-8 ung/es 00C$ O1821UO
(44 0/ Mmojag TT-WeQT ung/ies
uoNaIosI sLe$/sees 9% ¥ 1900 | AM/009% |  ZT$ wdoT-8 uns/ies S/2$/52T$ glaquanng
uoa31osIg J1ague ) ) EEY] ZT-WeQT unsnes
4 121051 J98UBW ToSUeg 1¢>
$S$9110GT G$8 AM/009% | 2T$ J9153UduBp
€2 0L mojag (uosiad Jad uo paseq) 061$-0v1$ |48A0 €$£ ¥/N ¥/N
€ 99l4¢-0
uonaIasig G8T$/S8T$ G$ € 1900 | IM/0SL$ | 0G'TTS wde-£ ZT-WEOT /S 00€$/052$ apease)n
ZC uonLIasIqg Jasue ) ’ 9914 2-0 wdoT-8 4-W
1aguep
uol118198S) JETY M ) wdg-g ng/e ENISSER
/1 uonaJsiq Jesuen 181351 081$/091% G$ 849A0 | AM/009$ | 0G°TT$ 8-9 ng/es 05E$ n a
1a8ue $ 20
UON/S3Y Ssed Aieg| J1e8euep aseq SINOH e
aouepuany dwayg
pieng 101509
spiengaji
=l 8uIso1n100d 1500 UOISSIWPY Red piengajn Salued100d

uostiedwon 004




SLBYTLYS uonnquiuo) AN 4202
§5'6/5'611S aNUaA3Y |BI0] HZOT
0E'628'991S asuadx3 |e10) $Z0T
0€£°678'99TS

S5889'VTS SUDISS3IUOD

219 ‘s91|ddng|68'T18'8TS
1UIBIA 9 BULIOJYD ‘SWd]l yseq |00d ‘Sulajays ‘suns

sasuadx3y upesadg

00°S9.S (suossa) spunyay

0v'199% 1i/suondadsuy

LE'EBTS auoyd

211983 '8 SBD[/9°7T0'SS samnn

00°0vLS 51N

¥9°8¥C'€S uonesylIa)/3ululel |

89 V9V VIS 32UeINSU|

18'T69°LS 31e21PaN/YII4

€2°09500TS salle|es

(e il SRR & 35Ua03

SUOSST B1BALd INUIA OE-TLT
SUOSST 91BALId RINUIA ST-G6

6S'EE6TPS  UoRNQLIUC) A zzoz
JAVA T4 9NUBA3Y (B101 Z¢0C
6C°TZT6ET asuadx3 [e301 2Z0T
66'S60TVS uonnquIuo) A1) £202
88°'€56'S0TS 9NUB3A”Y €101 £20¢
[8°6%0°LVTS 3suadx3 |e10) €202
58 535584 [BNPIAIPU|
6ST s9ssed Ajlwed
[} J9n1801e0) M Ajlweq
86'65C°LS © lule uoissaIL0D
5S'889VTS asuadx3 uoIsSIIUOY
£9'8¥6'1CS 3NU3A3Y UOISSIIUC)
9658 a2UBpUBNY €101 ¥Z0T
S5°6/S6TTS
00°LTES INUDAIY ISIN
00'056S suoleuoq ysegq [00d
00°0€C'CS sallied |00d
[enpIAIpUL 58 JaAIBBIBD /M Wed 99 ‘Ajlwed 65T |Z0°82'85S aNUaABY UOISSIWPY
£9'8Y6'TCS 3NU3ABY UOISS3IUOY)
SU0SSa7 211qNd 0T [00°988°SES 3NUIAY UOSSIT WIMS

anuaAly




2024 POOL EMPLOYEE WAGES

Position
Pool Manager 750 per week ($18.75per hour)
Assistant Pool Manager $15.25 per hr
Pool Shift Manager 13.50 per hr
1% Year Guard 11.50 per hr
2™ year Guard 11.75 per hr
3" year Guard 12.00 per hr

(.25 bump each yr worked)
Concession Stand 8.50 per hr

(.25 bump each yr worked)
Swim Instructors $22.00 per hr

$25 bonus for each pool party worked
$25 bonus for working the last weekend days after school starts for all workers
$100 bonus at season end for perfect work season (no strikes!)



